Haan, Scott M.

h
From: Thompson, Ron J.
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 8:56 AM
To: Haan, Scolt M.
Subject: FW: Estimate of Fill Quanlities - Lot 78, Bik 2, Sea View Helghts
Importance: High -
Plsase file in folder.
~—Original Message—
From: Shrader, Steve D, st i
Sent: Wednesday ‘ﬁn,%aés,.g_gmss PM

To: Thompson,-Ron J.; Frost, Jack L.; Stubbs, James R.

Cc: Holtan, Howard C,

Subject:EstlmteofFlllQuanﬁﬁs-Lot?B, Blk 2, Sea View Helghts
Importance; High

lrneton-aﬂewlmlnspectorJ&nStubbsmlsaflamoon.TogamﬁrwapmdoffMoﬁﬂamon Lot 7B end estimated the
heights of fill around the perimetar of the fill 2

laslknatelheon—sﬂoﬂlvolumelobeinmgaofw.ooouus.ooocubicynrds.mLoﬂdeeﬂHvohnmaisesﬁnaladto
be in range of 1600 cublc yards.

Assumplions include:

Aﬂhoﬂzontalmmumantsweremadehypadngatm {op of the fill pad;
mwmwasqummwmmmmmum;

Heights of fill are visus! estimates;

Assumes a planar surface beneath the fill areas, I.e..madjumwmauomneamadeforlefmhfeaw such as
depressions, humps, swales, efc.

¢ Volumes DO NOT include 10 h oohloalpﬂelnswﬂzmtmeroml or the active fi} bel&.vtha
igh _ pad piles house

. Sidedopecmes&natedtobeaboulihortmntallo1vetﬂcali:1. th side
lightly fiatter (1%:1) dus to a tamrace pert way down. (1:1), except the easterly skie siope was estimaied

And now for the exculpatory language:

These "measurements” are not sufficlently accurate to unequivocally state that thers are at least
40,000 c;bic yards of fill on-site. But in my judgment, the volume of fill significantly exceeds 21,000
cubic yards.

Ihopeﬂlalmlsesteetsyourneodsammelevdofeﬁonwediswuodmmom!ng.If need to discuss further,
don't hesitate to holler, you Sl

Steve
Steve Shrader, P.E.

Project Management & Engineering Dept.
343-8159

343-8088 (fax)
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